

Meadows, Sarah

From: Schmid, Emily
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2026 9:58 AM
To: Meadows, Sarah
Subject: FW: Follow up to our call this week
Attachments: Rationale_Tank_Mix_Restriction_At_Higher_Temperatures.pdf

From: George Sabbagh <george.sabbagh@bayer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 12:30 PM
To: Roe, Lindsay <Roe.Lindsay@epa.gov>
Cc: Schmid, Emily <Schmid.Emily@epa.gov>
Subject: Follow up to our call this week

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good morning Both,

Following up on item from our call this week related to tank mix as a potential mitigation to consider on the label.

A rational is attached. It references data in documents the Agency have (MRID: 52413803; [Dicamba volatility in humidomes as affected by temperature and herbicide treatment | Weed Technology | Cambridge Core](#))

Please, reach out if you need additional information

Thank you

Freundliche Grüße / Best regards,

George Sabbagh, Ph.D.
Regulatory Engagement



Regulatory Engagement
Collaborating Across Organizations



Bayer US LLC
801 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 900
Washington, DC 20004
Cel: +1 913 231 6291
E-mail: george.sabbagh@bayer.com

The information contained in this e-mail is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and may be confidential, proprietary, and/or legally privileged. Inadvertent disclosure of this message does not constitute a waiver of any privilege. If you receive this message in error, please do not directly or indirectly use, print, copy, forward, or disclose any part of this message. Please also delete this e-mail and all copies and notify the sender. Thank you.
